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Request 
 
[NB. This request was received as part of ongoing correspondence] 
 
If you are not obliged to provide a breakdown of the evaluation criteria to the public, 
where is the accountability, and transparency? 
 
You must have to provide a detailed breakdown of the evaluation criteria to some 
independent body 
so that there is an audit trail and transparency, and ensure that the guidelines are 
followed! 
 
Which independent body do you have to account to, and provide that accountability 
and transparency, 
if not to the public? 
 
Would you please advise why this tender was not subject to the Public Contract 
Regulations 2015? 
 
Would you also explain which regulations that this tender was subject too? 
 

 
Response 
 
I write further to your recent correspondence. 
 
For background, on 18th March, as part of our refusal to respond to your 19th 
February request in accordance with Section 14(1) of the FOI Act, we stated 
 
It is clear, in Merseytravel’s opinion, that no matter the response we provide to your 
requests, it will simply result in further enquiries being sent and a continued burden 
being placed on the organisation. What serious motive there may have been in your 
initial enquiries has been exhausted in the subsequent lengthy exchanges. 
 
Your separate enquiry to the Procurement team was made prior to this refusal 
notice, although was responded to afterwards on 3rd April. However, the 
Procurement team were under no obligation to provide you with the information 
contained in their response. The information had already been withheld under the 
FOI Act and was provided to you voluntarily on a private basis. 
 
Later on 3rd April, aware that your previous FOI request had been refused, you 
asked the following directly to the Legal, Democratic Services & Procurement 
Manager: 
 
From a previous response, the procurement team advised that my overall score was 
88%, with the highest score being 88.5% 
As our price was scored at 100% and our quality at 76%, that gave us 88% overall. 
However, if we came second in each section of Quality, the successful bidder must 
have had a Quality score of at least 86%. 
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1. That would mean that their financial score was a max of 91%. Would that be 
correct? 

2. How do you score a higher financial bid than the lowest? 
3. Do you knock one % point off per £1k above the lowest bid, or some other 

figure, e.g. £5k 
 
After being refused for reasons that had already been explained to you, you asked 
that these questions be considered again on 8th April. This, in effect, repeated your 
enquiry and brought the total of questions asked to six. 
 
On 17th April you then asked the following: 
 

7. If you are not obliged to provide a breakdown of the evaluation criteria to the 
public, where is the accountability, and transparency? 

8. Which independent body do you have to account to, and provide that 
accountability and transparency, if not to the public? 

9. Would you please advise why this tender was not subject to the Public 
Contract Regulations 2015? 

10. Would you also explain which regulations that this tender was subject too? 
 
In summary, since being told that we would not be responding to your enquiry as we 
believed doing so would simply result in further questions being asked, you have 
gone on to ask ten further questions. Merseytravel’s stance on this issue has not 
changed.  
 
Although you are aware from the history of your correspondence on this matter how 
to properly direct your enquiries, namely to the Senior Information Management 
Officer or FOI@merseytravel.gov.uk, since your FOI requests were refused for being 
vexatious you have contacted the Legal, Democratic Services & Procurement 
Manager directly in an attempt to circumvent this process.  
 
Your subsequent requests are therefore also refused in accordance with Section 
14(1) of the FOI Act as they are vexatious. Merseytravel elects not to offer an 
internal review in respect of this decision. 
 
In accordance with Section 17(6) of the FOI Act, any further correspondence on this 
matter will be viewed as vexatious and will not be responded to. 
 
You have been provided with the contact details of the Information Commissioner’s 
Office should you wish to make a complaint about the handing of your enquiries. 
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